
ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MONDAY, MAY 13, 2019 

really quick one page handout that covers the important facts. We are a new group just 
starting out. We are a group of all different kinds of citizens coming together to help 
alleviate issues of poverty and break down barriers where poverty exists in Zanesville. 
Housing came to the forefront by our group that realizes the hardships of poverty and 
our group includes people that are homeless, middleclass working people, and all of us 
come together. We found housing is a very serious issue here. This is not going to be 
replacing any of the housing services. This is going to help people navigate the housing 
services, to learn about housing services, education on services , and hopefully; reduce 
the amount of evictions cycling that happens in the city. If you have any questions, we 
are all available and you can see our blue shirts and there are several in attendance. 
This is how important it is to us that we want to come and support you in any way we 
can so that we can make our community a better place. Do you have any questions? 

Mr. Vincent asked if Ms. Geis would leave some contact information in case questions 
do come up. 

Ms. Geis said absolutely. I will leave that for you . Thank you so much for your time. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anyone else to speak in favor? Please provide your name and 
address please. 

Nathan McDonald, II, 118 West 131 st Street, New York, NY, but I was born and raised 
here in Zanesville. I graduated from Zanesville High School. I just wanted to thank the 
Council first for inviting us and for hosting this public hearing. I think it is very important 
to be involved in the community efforts and also to allow people to be aware of what is 
going on , like activities, events, and services in our community at CASS-MIND. Th is 
was a school that my late mother, Cassandra McDonald founded in 2012. I know a lot of 
you all knew her and became familiar with her work. After her passing, my brother and I 
took over the school. Unfortunately, neither one of us reside in the city. I live in New 
York as I stated and my brother lives in Cleveland, Oh io. We felt it was necessary and 
that the service was necessary to continue my mother's work in the school. It provided 
service to fill in for families with autism and children that are students that come to our 
school with autism. I am much honored to take up that mantel and to progress her 
vision of having a facility and an academic setting where students can come, thrive, and 
be creative . We can foster their creativity into something that is productive and make 
contributing citizens in Zanesville, Ohio . If you all have any questions for me, I gladly 
would like to entertain those. I passed out just a one pager highlighting some of those 
things that we do at the school and some of the services that we provide, and while I 
have the mic I also; because I always like to take advantage of an audience. I would like 
to invite you all to our art exhibition and play in June at the library. It will be the first 
Friday of June, (June 7). We have close to 100 art pieces that the students have made 
themselves. You can preview one of them currently at the Zanesville Art Museum 
because we partiCipate in the student art museum program there as well. Again it is 
June i h and that will be at 3:30 p.m. One of the students has written a play that the 
students will be performing as well as the art that will be displayed. As I said if you all 
have any questions, please feel free to reach out to us or reach out to us by Facebook, 

Page 2 of 13 



ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MONDAY, MAY 13, 2019 

email, the website , or come and stop by, but we do have to take appointments because 
we have to socialize the students to any strangers that would come that they don't 
know, but we do welcome anybody to come to the school. Thank you . 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you , sir. We appreciate it. Is there anyone here to speak against? 
Okay, is there anything else from Council? With that we will call this public hearing to a 
close and resume the Council meeting here at 7:00 p.m. Thank you everyone. 

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING - MONDAY, MAY 13, 2019 

The Zanesville City Council met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, 
May 13, 2019 in the City Council Chambers , 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio. 

Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the 
Flag. 

The following members of Counci l answered Roll Call : Ms. Gildow, Mrs. Osborn, Mr. 
Sharrer, Mr. Foreman , Mr. Roberts , Mr. Baker, Mrs. Gentry, Mrs. Norman, Miss 
Bradshaw, and Mr. Vincent. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Roberts moved to accept the minutes enmasse of April 22, 2019, Budget Hearing 
minutes of March14, 2019 and Budget Hearing Minutes of March 26, 2019 as written , 
and seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

Motion carried . 

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS 

Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton-City Planning Commission - Mayor Tilton is 
hereby recommending the appointment of Bill Cochran to the City Planning 
Commission . Mr. Cochran will replace Kevin McPeek. Mr. Cochran's term will expire 
February 1, 2022. 

Mr. Roberts moved to receive and concur with the Mayor, seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 
All present were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Communication from Jay Bennett. Director of Public Services - City of Zanesville 
Municipal Airport Report - The Municipal Airport's 2019 1st Quarter Report. 

Mr. Roberts moved to receive , seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Page 3 of 13 



ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MONDAY, MAY 13, 2019 

Resolution No. 19-47 -Introduced by Council- A Resolution permitting Restoration 
Park to be closed for a private event sponsored by the Muskingum Soil and Water 
Conservation District and hosted by the Muskingum County Farm Bureau. 

Miss Bradshaw moved for first reading, seconded by Mrs. Osborn. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by 
saying aye. 
All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCES 

Ordinance No. 19-45 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to provide funds to the Ohio Flags of Honor Foundation as a donation for the 
presentation of the Ohio Flags of Honor at Zanesville High School. 

Mr. Sharrer moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Roberts. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? With that are there deadlines? 

Mayor Tilton: No. 

Mr. Vincent: So there is time. Is there any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor 
of first reading signify by saying aye. 

All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 19-46 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to submit an application to the Ohio Development Services Agency for an 
award of Community Development Allocation Program Funds and declaring an 
emergency. 

Mr. Baker moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Sharrer. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Mr. Baker: This is going before the CD Committee next Monday for examination. 

Mr. Vincent: Okay. Is there any other discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first 
reading signify by saying aye. 

All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Page 4 of 13 



ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MONDAY, MAY 13, 2019 

Ordinance No. 19-48 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to enter into a contract with Crawford, Murphy, and Tilly to update the 
Zanesville Municipal Airport Master Plan. 

Ms. Gildow moved for first reading, seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by 
saying aye. 

All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 19-49 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to purchase a new 2019 Western Star 4700SB Dump Truck from FYDA 
Freightliner Western Star Zanesville and Ace Truck Equipment for the Street Division 
through the State of Ohio Cooperative Purchasing Program. 

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by 
saying aye. 

All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 19-50 -Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to enter into a commercial lease agreement with Harris Industrial Parkway, 
LLC. 

Ms. Gildow moved for first reading , seconded by Mrs. Norman. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by 
saying aye. 

All were in favor except Mr. Sharrer and he abstains. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

ORDINANCES FOR ACTION 

Ordinance No. 19-39 - Introduced by Council-Establishing the annual salary and 
benefits for the Public Service Director of the City of Zanesville. 

Mr. Roberts moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Sharrer. 

Page 5 of 13 



ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MONDAY, MAY 13, 2019 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading 
signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 19-40 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
City official to pay invoices that did not receive authorization before the services were 
performed. 

Mr. Sharrer moved for second reading, seconded by Mrs. Gentry. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Ms. Gildow moved to request to waive the readings. 

Mr. Vincent: So we can get these people paid? 

Ms. Gildow: I think that would be nice. 

Mr. Vincent: That was going to be my question. A motion was made by Ms. Gildow to 
waive the readings. 

It was seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? With that we will have roll call vote for 
waiving of the readings. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

Mr. Vincent: This work was completed a while back and we normally have 30 days for 
invoices, so and it will still take an additional 30 days. Okay, we will have roll call vote 
for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 19-41 -Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to apply for grant funding through the Federal Aviation Administration for the 
Airfield Lighting Vault Improvement Project. 

Page 6 of 13 




